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Richard,

| have not heard from you on the below...please advise how you
wish us to
proceed.

----- Original Message-----

From: « Dietrich §=, Dan

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2001 2.54 PM
To: 4 Sanders j, Richard

Cc: McAuliffe, Bob; Smith, Bruce
Subject: RE: Data Files Needed

Richard,

| have found the correct path of the data files requested
Wnahoutrd\houston\pwricommon\electricwest\incremnt\2000. The
requested

directory has numerous files, not just the real-time spreadsheets.
The below

attachment contains the file names of the files within the above
directory

(do not be confused by the W\enehou rather than the W\nahoutrd,
they are the

same).

Are you authorizing the copy of all of these files? Please advise. .
Regards,

Dan « Dietrich j
x58836
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From: Smith, Bruce
Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2001 12:.22 PM
To: 4 Dietrich g, Dan

Cc: McAuliffe, Bob
Subject: FW: Data Files Needed

Dan -

Can you get with Richter or someone and try to make sense of the
path

mentioned below. Also quantify the amount of files we are talking
about here.

From: Rub, Jenny
Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2001 11:04 AM
To: 4 Sanders §, Richard; McAuliffe, Bob; Smith, Bruce

Subject: RE: Data Files Needed
Bob/Bruce, Will you please help Richard with this data request.
Richard, Sorry | didn't respond sconer, | am out of the office.

JR

From: # Sanders §, Richard

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2001 7:54 AM
To: Rub, Jenny
Subject: Data Files Needed

| need to get the attached info to assist with the CA litigation. VWho
should

| call?

----- Forwarded by Richard B Sanders/HOUW/ECT on 05/25/2001
07:52 AM -—---

"Fergus, Gary 8." <GFergus@brobeck.com> 05/11/2001 05:27
PM To: "Richard
B. # Sanders = Esq. (E-mail)" <richard.b.sanders@enron.com>

cc: Subject: Data
Files Needed

Richard,
Here are the specifics of what we need to get copied:

MANAHOUTRDWHouston\PowennCommon\Electric\West\incremnfi2
000

We need all files copied from this directory. These are the 2000
West Desk
Real Time spread sheets.

Thanks
Gary
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This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may
contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review,
use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of
the original message.

To reply to our email administrator directly, send an email to
postmaster@brobeck.com

BROBECK PHLEGER & HARRISON LLP

http:/Awvww brobeck.com
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Volume in drive \\enehou\houston has no label.
Volume Seria Number is 2CFC - 90B3

Directory of \\enehou\houston\pwr\common\el ectric\west\incremnt\2000

03/02/01 02:09p
03/02/01 02:09p
10/12/00 03:58p
01/16/01 11:34a
10/30/00 09:36a
09/19/00 02:21p
11/02/00 06:41a
12/04/00 06:40p
11/07/00 02:45p
11/07/00 02:12p
11/02/00 06:40a
08/22/00 09:57a
12/09/00 05:46p
02/22/01 09:02p
01/25/01 04:07p
11/07/00 02:07p
02/23/01 03:25a
04/25/01 06:00a
08/14/00 07:45a
02/08/00 09:45p
10/01/00 01:17a
01/10/01 04:00a
08/10/00 07:46p
11/07/00 07:30p
11/13/00 11:52a
04/25/01 04:00p
11/08/00 03:37p
04/25/01 04:00p
10/14/00 07:42a
02/23/01 03:25a
05/04/01 03:02p
11/30/00 06:30p
01/03/01 08:21p
12/11/00 03:03p
12/19/00 11:11a
10/23/00 01:36p
11/30/00 06:34p
12/19/00 11:14a

38 File(s)

10/12/00 03:58p
10/12/00 03:58p
05/04/00 09:41a
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<DIR>
<DIR> ..
<DIR> Div
<DIR> Old Inc.Sheets
1,427,968 011F5800
844,288 10minAvgPricexls
680,448 265C2710
890,368 6AAAB500
12,800 7A309EQ0
6,656 818B6EOO
890,368 81A03710
1,326,080 948E9E00
424,448 AD45D400
1,170,944 August Services Sheet.xls
1,431,040 August.xls
10,752 DC566E00
1,012,224 December Services.xls
1,231,872 December Trading.xls
518,144 EC2C1800
282,112 FireHandRep.xls
481,280 inc sheet template.xIs
1,673,216 July Sheet.xls
842,240 july .xls
54,272 NCPA xIs
16,384 NCPA2.xls
1,011,712 November Services.xls
886,272 november template.xls
1,316,864 november trading.xls
1,162,240 Oct Trading.xls
1,138,688 October Services.xls
1,453,056 October Trading.xls
0 okokok.txt
1,561,600 Sep.xls
1,188,352 September Services.xls
677,888 Services template.xls
16,896 Summary.xls
13,824 test.xIs
865,792 Trading template.xls

26,521,088 bytes
Directory of \\enehou\houston\pwr\common\el ectric\west\incremnt\2000\Div

<DIR>
<DIR> .
870,400 117DD210
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06/15/00 09:00a
05/15/00 08:22a
06/29/00 11:43a
04/17/00 06:52a
02/07/00 08:59p
10/13/00 03:43p
06/15/00 03:35p
02/01/00 12:18p
03/29/00 07:41p

12 File(9)

1,188,864 56035F00
1,073,664 65DDAEOO
1,641,472 8C802010
19,456 CRSP.xIs
19 new feb.pdf
740,864 October Trading.xls
13,824 TEMP.xIs
150,016 Test - sheet . xlIs
3,570,176 Wapabanking.xls
9,268,755 bytes

Directory of \\enehou\houston\pwr\common\el ectric\west\incremnt\2000\OId Inc.Sheets

01/16/01 11:34a
01/16/01 11:34a
08/23/00 08:55a
01/09/01 03:59a
07/31/00 11:35p
12/19/00 10:58a
12/19/00 10:59a
02/16/00 10:29a
08/11/00 04:32p
10/16/00 01:48p
01/09/01 03:59a
01/09/01 03:59a
05/04/01 03:02p
07/13/00 02:46p

14 File(s)

<DIR>
<DIR>
<DIR> Duplicate August Sheets
901,120 April . xls
991,744 Aprilll .xls
888,832 Dec template.xls
638,464 December Services.xls
337,408 FEB2000.xls
948,736 HrlyAug2000.xls
700,928 JAN2000.xls
1,687,552 June.x|s
976,384 March.xls
1,390,080 May Sheet.xls
808,960 new feb.xls
10,270,208 bytes

Directory of \\enehou\houston\pwr\common\el ectric\west\incremnt\2000\Old Inc.Sheets\Duplicate August Sheets

08/23/00 08:55a <DIR>
08/23/00 08:55a <DIR> .
08/09/00 11:09p 815,104 August ServicesOLD.xls
08/15/00 08:14a 918,016 August ServicesOLD2.xIs
08/11/00 09:15p 1,100,800 AugustOLD .xIs

5File(s) 2,833,920 bytes

Tota FilesListed:
69 File(s) 48,893,971 bytes
3,765,977,088 bytes free
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